Department: Technology Group
Our ref: MGLA221116-4068

Date: 2 December 2016

ear I

Freedom of Information request

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 22 November
2016. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Our response to your request is as follows:
1. What percentage of your 2015 budget was spent on cyber security?
0.037%
2. Did your cyber security budget in 2015 increase or decrease compared to the
previous year? And by what percentage?
It stayed the same.
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that
you quote the reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

David Munn
Head of Technology

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






